

Tsetan Dolqar

San Diego, CA 92104

tsetandolqar@gmail.com

+1 608 333 6384

Civilian and military experienced board-certified emergency room nurse with 7+ years proven ability to provide compassionate patient care, time manage, solve problems, and perform as a valuable team member in challenging and unique environments. Well-rounded nurse with experience in correctional setting, rural ER caring for Native Americans, Military Treatment Facility as an active-duty nurse, a Role III trauma center in Afghanistan, and at a level I trauma center. Dependable, committed, and engaged charge nurse looking to continue her service for your department.

Work Experience

Clinical Research Nurse

Naval Branch Health clinic

September 2020 to Present

Supported Operation Warp Speed to produce and deliver a safe and effective COVID-19 vaccine for the military population.

- Provided technical knowledge and expertise in nursing are to support the development of evidence-based programs in the clinical research.
- Perform preliminary research, information and data gathering and packaging, and promoted safety and confidentiality of research participants at all times.
- Participated in the training and supervision of other research personnel.

Registered Nurse

Emergency Department - Madison, WI

August 2019 to July 2020

- Served as a staff nurse at a fast-pace level I trauma center caring for patients with life-threatening illnesses and emergency mental health issues.
- Handpicked to be on UW Hospital first ever Employee Resource Group for veterans; helped create a forum for veterans to communicate with administrations about concerns.
- Fulfilled role of trauma nurse with responsibility to care for acute patients under a variety of services such as trauma, surgery, orthopedics, medicine, and vascular.
- Experienced in all facets of emergency patient triage and care, including monitoring patients, interpreting lab values and EKGs.

Registered Nurse

Emergency Department - Fairfield, CA

May 2016 to August 2019

Plan, organize and implement nursing care in the Air Force's highest acuity emergency services with 24K annual visits, serving greater than 368K beneficiaries.

- Charge nurse to 3 providers, 4 RNs, 4 med techs, 2 paramedics, coordinated with ancillary services ensuring safe and efficient care.

- Steered unit Code Blue program, managed \$40K lifesaving equipment, trained 60 ED personnel.
- Deployed to Bagram, Afghanistan, serving 6 months at Craig Joint Theatre Hospital, Emergency Department, 1 of 6 nurses treating various battle injuries.
- Manned first ever Bagram Air Field's Ground Surgical Team, enhanced Air Force Central Command's surgical capabilities, mission focused and ready to forward deploy.

Registered Nurse

Emergency Department - Gallup, NM
January 2015 to May 2016

Provided culturally sensitive care for various Native American Tribes such as the Navajo, Hopi and Zuni while focusing on their unique health risks and environment.

- Assisted in over 20 sexual assault exams, ensured proper chain of custody with evidence, identified special needs of victims and assured their safety and wellbeing.
- 1 of 10 nurses at a Level III Trauma Center, responded to and treated various medical and psychiatric emergencies.
- Facilitated multidisciplinary team participation during transfers, admissions and discharges, safeguarded proper hand off and care plans.

Registered Nurse

Correct Care Solutions - Madison, WI
August 2012 to January 2015

- Managed medical care for over 600 inmates to include intake, primary care and discharge.
- Integrated security measures while monitoring psychiatric patients and patients with acute opiate and alcohol withdrawal.
- Instilled population-based health care practices with a focus on prevention and education, monitored chronic medical issues, performed mass immunizations and education on various public health topics.

2

Certified Nursing Assistant

Sunny Hill Health Care Center - Madison, WI
2009 to 2012

- Assisted nursing staff for a 30-bed rehabilitation and long-term care facility.
- Assisted the elderly, developmentally delayed and the physically deconditioned with activities of daily living.
- Excelled in basic Certified Nursing Assistant skills and developed a strong work ethic.

Education

Master of Science in Nursing

Edgewood College - Madison, WI
September 2019 to Present

ENA

2015 to Present

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Edgewood College - Madison, WI

2008 to 2012

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Clinical Research
- Hospital Experience
- Primary Care Experience
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support, BLS

Advanced Cardiac Life Support, ALCS

Pediatric Advanced Life Support, PALS

Trauma Nurse Core Course, TNCC

Certified Emergency Nurse, CEN

Registered Nurse, RN Wisconsin